
 
 
 
TO:  Mr. David Meadows 
FROM: Nancy McReynolds 
RE:  Donations 
DATE:  April 10, 2012 
 

 

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public 
School District.  At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public 
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these 
donations on behalf of the schools listed below.   
 
 

Donation # 2011-2012 –  034 
Description:  $2,700 
Given By:  AASHTO  Amer. Assoc. of State Hwy & 
   Transportation Officials 
Purpose: For Garrett Morgan Sustainable 

Transportation  
Site:   Tupelo Middle School 
Presented By: Kristy Luse 
 

Donation # 2011-2012 –  035 
Description:  $150.00 
Given By:  Tupelo Garden Club Junior Club 
Purpose: For flowers for children to plant in courtyard 
Site:   King ECEC 
Presented By: Dale Warriner/Anita Buchanan 
 

Donation # 2011-2012 –  036 
Description:  $200.00 
Given By:  Meagan Johnson 
Purpose: Senior Project to raise funds for art class. 
Site:   Tupelo High School 
Presented By: Jason Harris 
 

Donation # 2011-2012 –  037 
Description:  $2,194.00 
Given By:  Anonymous  
Purpose: For purchase of a 178 Promethean Board 
 With installation, training & 3 yr. warranty 
Site:   School to be determined by Diana Ezell 
Presented By: Diana Ezell 


